Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Phinizy, Laura (SMD 3G04)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 8:29 AM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)

Cc: Rose, Tracey (DCOZ); Reid, Robert (DCOZ); Hamala, Mark (DCOZ); Mehlert, Keara
(DCOZ); oliviakit@aol.com

Subject: BZA Application No. 21399 of 57th Street Mews, Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

At the ANC meeting of 1.26, publicly noticed and scheduled, the Commission voted to support the
request of the applicant to postpone the hearing of BZA Case 21399, noting that neighbors were in
agreement to postpone. (BZA Application No. 21399 of 57" Street Mews, Inc.)

The hearing was originally scheduled for January 28 (Wednesday). We look forward to hearing from you
for a new hearing date. As we learn the date, we will offer neighbors and the applicant the opportunity to
come before the ANC if they wish.

Please let me know if this email suffices for Zoning's purposes or if you heed me to complete a form on
the agreement to postpone.

Best,

Laura Phinizy

ANC Commissioner 3/4G-04
202.557.9250
3G04@anc.dc.gov
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